

Meeting Location:

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97573071215>



Wednesday, April 29, 2020

2:00PM – 4:00PM

Senate Meeting

Contact Info:

edwin.romero@norcollege.edu

Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order: 2:06pm

II. Pledge of Allegiance:

III. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Sarah Gadalla

Vice President of Administration – Teresa Chihuahua

Vice President of Finance – Ana Hernandez

Vice President of Campus Activities – David Chaney

Vice President of Campus Relations – Abraham Melgarejo

Vice President of Campus Organizations – Rudy Castellanos

Senator of Administration- M.K. Peña

Senator of Administration- Cesar Velador **Excused Absence**

Senator of Administration – Samia Irfan

Senator of Finance- Tharek Phounsavat

Senator of Finance- Julio Bonilla

Senator of Activities- Angelica Calderon

Senator of Activities- Ryan Snyder

Senator of Relations- Michael Moreno

Senator of Relations- Alan Ruelas

Senator of Organizations- Mylie Valdovinos **Excused Absence**

2:07pm

IV. Approval of Minutes from April 15, 2020

Motioned by Teresa second by Rudy

11/0/2

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

V. Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

- None

VI. Old Business:

VII. New Business:

Sen.04.29.01 Approval of \$1,200 from ASNC Trust Account for COVID-19 Scholarship

Motion Author: Mark Hartley

(Discussion Item/ Action Item)

ASNC will approve up to \$1,200 from the ASNC Trust Account to provide up to \$400 per Norco College student who has been negatively affected by the contraction of COVID-19 by someone in their household. Awards to be determined by the ASNC President and ASNC Advisor.

- Motioned by Rudy second by Teresa
- Trying to get students who are not eligible for care but are in need.
- The management has given us a 1000 dollars and the extra 12000 is to help support other students.
- It will be difficult to know which students need these finances to help students.
- All in favor 11/0/2 Samia and Abraham.

Sen.04.29.02 Purchase of Camps and Gowns for Student Participating in the 2020 Norco College Commencement

Motion Author: Mark Hartley

(Discussion Item/ Action Item)

ASNC will approve up to ~~\$40,000~~ to say \$20,000 to purchase graduation regalia for 500 students, which would be made available to all students who have paid the Student Services Fee on a first-come first-serve basis, from the remainder of the following accounts:

Motioned by Rudy second by Ryan???

- This is a way to support students who are graduating.
- Mark's idea is to allow funding to get gowns for graduating student to encourage them to participate in the online graduation.
- It would be \$40,000 for the gown, cap and hood.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

- ASNC can decide how much it will be in total and there is a 40 dollar and a 80 dollar option with a hood.
 - The shipping is not included.
 - They would be first come first for students.
- They did a survey of how many people wanted to participate. Half were okay with this option.
 - Others said they prefer in person and can walk in person next year.
 - Teresa motions to change \$40,000 to \$20,000
 - Amendment motion 13/0/0 unanimous
 - Line item: 12/0/1 Abraham

92129	<i>Art Gallery</i>
92806	<i>Foster Youth Awareness Events</i>
92803	<i>Food Pantry/Food Vouchers</i>
92318	<i>Administration Committee</i>
92123	<i>Mileage</i>
92202	<i>Welcome Day</i>
92201	<i>Summer Advantage Orientation</i>
92136	<i>Diversity Events</i>
92117	<i>Take Back The Night</i>
92316	<i>Student Employment Services</i>
92140	<i>Campus Project Support (CPS)</i>
92315	<i>District Student Employment</i>
92313	<i>CSS Upper Lounge</i>
92122	<i>Student Trustee</i>
92199	<i>Executive Contingency</i>
92903	<i>Money to Purchase a Golf Cart</i>
92906	<i>Supplies</i>
92910	<i>Student Ambassadors</i>
92907	<i>Maintenance</i>
92306	<i>PTK Events</i>
92309	<i>Veterans Events</i>
92210	<i>Conferences & Field Trips</i>

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

Sen.04.22.03 Discussion on ASNC Budget for 2020-2021

Motion Author: Ana Hernandez

(Discussion Item)

ASNC will approve the 2020-2021 ASNC Budget, as proposed by the ASNC Budget Committee.

- **Motioned by Rudy second by Teresa**
- Edwin says the district gives us a prediction of the budget for next year to base the new budget for next school year.
- We still have a lot of money left over and if we get less money from the district we will still have reserves.
- The committee requested that anybody who asked for funding last year to let them know in order to create a solid budget.
- Edwin displays the budget spent this year and the budget for next year. ASNC will decide if the money that clubs and organizations get are accurate to their spending.
 - Review the budget from this meeting and we wait till next senate meeting to vote.
- Ana discusses the changes from the budget to each club that was effected based on their activity from the past.

VIII. ASNC Advisor Report

- I have been sending ASNC district emails.
- Also, I been sending ASNC the committees that have been meeting for shared governance. I would like to know who sits on them.
- 59 students voted yesterday for student trustee. We will see the total outcome today and they also had a live stream on Instagram that went well.
- The candidate application is due tomorrow for next years executive board.
- ASNC might have to appoint someone for a vp position if they aren't all filled positions.
- Fall will be hybrid or online.
- ASNC may hold events and the professors feel it may be too much to move from online to face to face
- Apply for care funding, Not everyone's going to receive them although students should still apply because it is better than nothing.

IX. Executive/Committee Reports

- Distance Education: **None**
- Academic Senate:

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

- We spoke about the distance and education hand book and the revisions for the Vice presidents.
- Mark came to the meeting and discussed commencement. It will be a video where you skip to your part. You can personalize your slideshow or you can walk next year, both are a choice
- The commencements will be separate.
- Commencement will be June 12th
- There will be a social distancing line for caps and gowns.
- Region 9:
 - They want to get students to participate in region nine. There's a meeting on May 15th if anyone interested.
 - They discussed how each college has been dealing with events virtually and if they had any ideas to recommend.
- Curriculum Committee: None

Admin: Can I remove pledge of allegiance while we are doing virtual meetings? Yes.

Finance: Look over the budget to vote and if you have any question ask Ana or Edwin.

Activities: They want to do an Instagram live but for the prizes they were wondering if we can get gift cards from the activities budget? Should be able to.

David gets ASNC's opinion on how much money he should spend on gift cards.

ASNC is participating in the quarantine bedroom session in May and they are getting good responses.

The other event they got gift cards and the event will be by next Wednesday where you can submit your writing.

Relations: No report.

Organizations: No report.

Will there be an ICC meeting next week? No but I want the last meeting to be after the elections are over.

President: No report.

X. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

Edwin, do you know what is happening with the scholarships for RCCD?

I have no update. I'll let you know. You should all still be receiving scholarships.

We should have a meeting next week to vote on the budget.

Pass or no pass will be given to you if you have a C or better but it will not affect your GPA.

To apply for a pass or no pass you need to email admissions. Deadline is July 15.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

Rudy wants to thank people who helped him campaign for student trustee.

Elections meeting at 1pm tomorrow.

Ana: What is going on with the chancellor and the lawsuit? I don't know anything besides what the article stated and all we can do is inform students.

XI. Adjournment: 3:25pm